

RE: OFHP / Estimates / etc.

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 12:42:36 -0400
Attachments: CAO-ADM Memo_operating asset.doc (200.19 kB)

Hi.

Just to circle back on this, here is the memo from ENE CAO that I referenced earlier.

With thanks to everyone helping move this forward.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Sent: April-26-17 10:07 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP / Estimates / etc.

We are good with this and are dealing with it as purely technical (ie it is not a discussion item).

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:54 AM
To: Jancik, Mike (TBS); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP / Estimates / etc.

Ali / Mike / Jake:

Long story short, re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - wanting to avoid need for a supplementary estimates tabling, so we have a quick item that is going to need to be added to Thursday Morning's TB/MBC on document day.

It's technical and already approved by our Cabinet Sub, but the our collective lower decks realized this week this

need and folks want to avoid sups.

Helen and Gadi are aware and supportive. But to the extent that everyone is swamped and don't want you surprised, would be great if we could chat for 2 mins so I could give you the run down.

Gill - I plan to raise with Bevan when we sit down at 11.30am, but otherwise - Mike / Ali - if you can let Carys or I know when we can talk today for 2-4 mins then I'll just exit whatever meeting I'm in to take your call.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550